
Louisa County Public Schools
RFP # FY2025-1 Structured Cabling System - LCMS Addition

Addendum 1

Questions from Pre-Bid Meeting 9/20/24

1. What is the model of the projectors? The mounting part number is:
V12HA06A05 and the projector part number is V11HA81020. Both products are
made by Epson.

2. What size are the TV’s? The TVs are 65”. Louisa will also provide a universal
mount for each TV.

3. Is RCDD required? Yes, you must have a RCDD on staff to be awarded the
contract.

4. Is Firestopping required? YES
5. Are you expecting 6A or 6+? Both 6+ and 6A are acceptable.
6. The RFP indicates 8-strand fiber, can we install 12-strand fiber? Yes, all

strands must be terminated.
7. Do we need to patch both sides? The awarded vendor is responsible for

patching all connections in the IDF and any equipment you install.
8. Patch Panel Fiber Specs - Needs to be certified to 10GB: yes If the

solution provides better warranty - Highlight in proposal
9. Do we provide HDMI Cables? No, Louisa will provide the HDMI cables the

contractor will need to provide HDMI Keystones.
10.Who is providing the Access Point hardware? Louisa will provide any

needed hardware for access points.
11.Who is providing the cover for Gym APs? Louisa will provide any needed

hardware for access points.
12.Who will point the cameras? The awarded vendor will be responsible to hang

and point the cameras.
13.Who is responsible to fire caulk the sleeves? If you use an existing sleeve or

install a new sleeve, you are responsible for ensuring that it is fire caulked.
14.Are the Ortronics parts specified in the RFP required? The Ortronics parts

specified in the RFP, are what is preferred.
15.Who will provide the patch cables? Louisa will provide the patch cables.
16.Who is providing the clocks? Louisa will provide the clocks.
17.Will the cable tray be above or below the finished ceiling? Above.
18. Is a low voltage permit needed? No
19. Is the fiber single or multimode? All fiber is single mode.
20.What type of intercom system do you have? We use EPIC.
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21.Who is responsible for creating the pathway from the MDF to the new IDF?
Please see the attached image for the cable tray plan. The awarded vendor is
responsible to provide the pathway for any locations not covered by the cable
tray plan.

22. In the existing rooms, can we reuse existing cable? Yes.
23.Do you want cable ladders in the IDF? Yes.
24.Who is providing the racks for each IDF? Louisa is providing the racks.
25.What color do you want the data faceplates? Outlet covers will be stainless

steel. Data faceplates should match. Blank covers should also match.


